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"+ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA \/ ) IN THECOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY"OF Horty ;
ST. VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2604354
LdalZ & Xaviar Heminway )  A/W# _2013A2610500036
AKAl “XaviesRayshawn Hemingway y  Dateof Offense: _4/5/2013
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 19 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0390
DOB: ) CDRCode#: _ 0141
Address: )
City,State,Z1ip:
DL#: . SID#: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was é CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Safecracking
inviolationof § 16-11-0390 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0141
E NON-VIOLENT [(] VIOLENT SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ ] As Indicted, [:]stcr Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
e, f
: Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

ate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5- days/monthg/years oy under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —— ears
and/or to pay a fine of § —————, ; providetthaFupon the service of ————4days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ——rplus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

ion, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or 7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: (2 10 4 f [ 9_1 L/-/ L
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13k40 to be calculated and applied

y the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20-‘3!‘ 16-3-65 (Crlminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. Pl o5 = ?

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: L m X
{(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing ~ {]Ordered  PTUP § O ai-
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Sepvice Enfﬁloymej‘t,
Payment Terms: __ Obtain GED  [] e =t
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job CorpZ <. —

— May serve W/E begining =3 -~
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling o~
;F ine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be equal, consecutive weckiyy
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ l] x H )15 pmts. of $ glg]) beginning aﬁo
§ 14-1-211{AX2) (DU} Surcharge) $100 " § $ id to Public Defender Fund®  }
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ — . paidio Public Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: -
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 % ! 4
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $ g Sj n S - —a - aped
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 Jel 1 o UM%
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca ~ § [] Appointed PD or appointed QSG Goust of Aﬂpeals
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ . 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 during probation.
TOTAL
*

* Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Cfde: 8 4 [ H)

"y Bk 9]0 )74



STA1TE QF SOUTH CAROLINA ’ / ) IN TH&OURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

* COUNTY OF H ;
STATE )mg{ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013GS2604353
o ayshawn Hemingway )y AWH _2013A2610500049
AKA: Jij y  Dateof Offense: _4/5/2013
Race: Sex: M Age: 19 y SC.Code §: 16-13-0030(B)
DOB: )  CDRCode#: _ 3421
Address: )
City,State,Z1p:
DL#- STD: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[_] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value $10,000 or more
inYviolationof § 16-13-0030(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3421
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1617-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ ] AslIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [“|Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: i tati Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTES
Rradle __SC-Bai# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREEQRE, eDe -

for a determinate term of 6- days/manths/y
and/or to pay a fine of $ ’

of § ~——lus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

ate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
—
nder the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

o.of days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prabation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /. .l/ o / VA
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13340 to be calculated and applied
e State Department of Corrections.
(J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25:35.
331 -

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-29,@; l6-2§65 Eriminal
~—

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition, 2. m =
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: zT Q2T

[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Del. Waives Hearing [[Toraered  pTUP —r e ;-\;r'

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ dayshours Public Servicé Empleyméat (—

Payment Terms: ObtainGED  [] gr * X '

[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab, or Job Corp. 2z %

. May serve W/E begining 2 |

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling g

*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. ip equal, consecutive

§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcherge) $100 7§ u)( ®) pmts. of § _&'_O"Q_ beginning

14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 . .

g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 : b paidtoPublic Defender Fun

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ :’ !S‘ !l >

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 [

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ \ 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% 1o County  (if paid in installments) $ during probation.

TOTAL s

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Jl:xr;;iedicngdt:dg& [;Q é % 3 éé
Tern{Rouct 19 ot |4




. STA\TI;: OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN Tl-iCOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF l-* g
STATE VS. y ~ INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2013GS2604352
MX&‘I;W Xaviar Heminway ) A/WH _2013A2610500035
AKAY Yaria Rayshawn Hemingway )  Dateof Offense: _4/5/2013
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 19 ) S.C.Code § ;_16-13-0030(B)
DOB: )  CDRCode#: _ 3421
Address: )
City,State,Z1p: )
: ; SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )

*CDL Yes[] No[[] CMV Yes([] No['] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value $10,

&/ CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS

000 or more

jolationof § 16-13-0030(B)

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3421

NON-VIOLENT

The charge is:

The plea iss  [JWithout Neg

[] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS

[J As Indicted, [:]Lesscr Included Offense,
ations or Recommendation,

[JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
[[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

[J Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State,

for a determinate term of 5 days/mon

and/or to pay a fine of $

i

of § ———T7plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servi

Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
A\l State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
f5/years o [[] under the Youthful Offender not to exceed yehrs
; provitdedtirafupon the serviceof ™  days/months/years and/or payment

dard conditions of

ropation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or

[ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;

MLty 124 )
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

e State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 51‘7—25 135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-2er l@ﬁﬂCnmmal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. 2 5, ?’l
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ‘:‘; P ™ :U Ll

[(JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [| Def. Walves Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP = iN <&
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Scwwe Em_;goym:g.',
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [ g G
(0] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. £ i -""' ot

— May serve W/E begining —E £
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling o
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeigty
sz com s s OO0 ot g a0

o ) urc! C d . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssme::)g 512 3 $ paid to Public Defender Funt
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prab) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 S OO0
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%1o County (if paid in installments) $ during probation,
TOTAL $

- - ¥ p——0

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk! i]r;;?glfdﬂ:dgea | Q. (WAL

oy B -

(3ot |14



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ \/

) IN TH“OURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTYDF o8&,  Homy ;

STA . Vi ﬂf VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2603423

Ogg Xavter aviar Heminway ) A/WH: _2013A2610500034

AKA Y Xaviar Rayshawn Hemingway ) DateofOffense: _4/5/2013
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 19 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0311
DOB: )}  CDRCode#: _ 0079
Address: )
City,State, ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: )

*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yes{"] No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was W CONVICTEDOF or  [JPLEADS
TO: Burplary, lst degree

in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079

[[] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT DSERIOUS MOST SERIOUS  ["]Mandatory GPS{CSC [1817-2545

' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [ As Indicted, |:|Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
&g 8 nendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State,

Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of l g days/month : [J underthe Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed ~=———years
and/or to pay a fine of § ~—= ; provided that upon the service of —_— S days/months/years and/or payment

i

of $ ~ Pplus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

propation, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: LA | 4*/ 14
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuantto S.C.Code ¥ § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

y the State Department of Corrections.
] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 o{ !6-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

-

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: on g =

[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Walves Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP rf1 = ) ;c
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Se?irlee En@!oymedF—
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 1 ) S
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.& _‘ 5 c: o

— May serve W/E begining it = =
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ! o=
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ’ []
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd,jn gqual, consecutive w
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 E@O@:: pmts. of § QE {9 _ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $  paidto Public Defender qu
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 : B iii i
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 . § 47 12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ probahon
TOTAL 3 - ”

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:

W\j?mm D!O‘rl\ﬁ‘




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . ,/ ) IN THE‘OURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Horry g

STATE -)(zmer* Vs, )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2013GS2603422
O8AY " eavier Rayshawm Heminguny ) A/W# _2013A2610500050

AKA: £; )  Dateof Offense: _4/5/2013

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 19 ) SC.Code § :_16-11-0311

DOB: )  CDRCode#: _ 0079

Address: )

City,State,Zip:

DL#- SIDY: % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Burglary, 1st degree

in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Coge of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079

[0 NON-VIOLENT [} VIOLENT []SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [(1§17-2545

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: D As Indicted, D Lcsscr Included Offcnse, [)Defendant Waivcs Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant's initials)
: : PRO-GeRO66 [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

“Bar¥ T ——Pefendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [X] State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of | S days/months [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
_———— 0 . b—-‘—_—‘_-—_
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § —'“_’;;l;s costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for - -

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: (L) f ﬁ;b{ / [/
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40'to be calculated and applied
e State Department of Corrections.
(0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7-25 135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 dn‘l(»-zgs (Gzimlnnl

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. O -~ m ;
_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: I =
[(CJRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [(Jordered  pTUP 'z‘ ptis ' =< o
Total: $ plus 20% fee: s —  ____ days/hours Public Sen/iqe ‘Empl _Jmen( 1 M
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0O r) =
{1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. .; KUY i,
— May serve W/E begining i g
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Ef -
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. jn equal, consecutive
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S m: pmts. of § _ﬁ%_ag_ beginning
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 g . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ S paidtoPublic Defonder Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7% Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 [3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ % ‘ ﬁi
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 [
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 905 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 during probation.
TOTAL s
) Presiding Judge ?di’p %QM
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: (Y

To Boutz. la/otf“zf




